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1 The violations charged occurred in 2000 
through 2002. The Regulations governing the 
violations at issue at found in the 2000 through 
2002 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations 
(15 CFR Parts 730–774 (2000–2002)). The 2005 
Regulations establish the procedures that apply to 
this matter. 

discussed in it. For comments of this 
nature, reviewers may choose to refer to 
CEQ regulations at 40 CFR 1503.3. 

Comments received, including the 
names and addresses of those who 
comment, will be considered part of the 
public record of this NEPA review and 
will be available or public inspection 
(Authority: 40 CFR 1501.7 and 1508.22; 
FSF 1909.15, Section 21). 

Authorization: National 
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 as 
amended (42 U.S.C. 4321–4346); 
Council on Environmental Quality 
Regulations (40 CFR parts 1500–1508); 
U.S. Department of Agriculture NEPA 
Policies and Procedures (7 CFR part 1b). 

Dated: March 1, 2006. 
Jeanine A. Derby, 
Forest Supervisor. 
[FR Doc. 06–2202 Filed 3–8–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–11–M 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Forest Service 

California Coast Provincial Advisory 
Committee 

AGENCY: Forest Service, USDA. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: The California Coast 
Provincial Advisory Committee 
(CCPAC) will meet on March 29–30, 
2006, in Ukiah, California. The purpose 
of the meeting is to discuss issues 
relating to implementing the Northwest 
Forest Plan (NWFP). 
DATES: The meeting will be held from 10 
a.m. to 5 p.m. on March 29 and 8 a.m. 
to 1:45 p.m. on March 30, 2006. 
ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at 
the Discovery Inn (Landmark 
Conference Room), 1340 North State 
Street, Ukiah California. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Kathy Allen, Committee Coordinator, 
USDA, Six Rivers National Forest, 1330 
Bayshore Way, Eureka, CA 95501; (707) 
441–3557; kmallen@fs.fed.us. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March 
29, the meeting agenda items to be 
covered include: (1) Survey and Manage 
Update; (2) Aquatic Conservation 
Committee Update; (3) NWFP 10-year 
Monitoring Report; (4) Douglas Timber 
Operations Settlement Agreement— 
Implications on NWFP and Northern 
Province Forests; (5) 5-Year Planning 
Process and Stewardship Fireshed 
Assessment Process; (6) Regional 
Interagency Ecosystem Committee 
(RIEC) Meeting Update; (7) Update on 
Critical Habitat; and (8) Public 
comment. 

On March 30, the meeting agenda 
items to be covered include: (1) Viewing 
of the Forest Service ‘‘Greatest Good’’ 
Video; (2) Agency Updates; and (3) 
Public comment. 

The meeting is open to the public. 
Public input opportunity will be 
provided and individuals will have the 
opportunity to address the Committee at 
that time. 

Dated: March 1, 2006. 
William D. Metz, 
Acting Designated Federal Official. 
[FR Doc. 06–2243 Filed 3–8–06; 8:45am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–11–M 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Natural Resources Conservation 
Service 

Environmental Assessment; Midlands 
Creek, Papillion Creek Watershed, NE 

AGENCY: Natural Resources 
Conservation Service, USDA. 
ACTION: Notice of availability, Finding of 
No Significant Impact. 

SUMMARY: The Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) has 
prepared an Environmental Assessment 
in compliance with the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), as 
amended. Pursuant to the implementing 
regulations for NEPA (40 CFR parts 
1500–1508); the USDA Departmental 
Policy for the NEPA (7 CFR part 1b); the 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
Regulations (7 CFR part 650); and the 
Natural Resources Conservation Service 
policy (General Manual Title 190, Part 
410); the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service gives notice that 
an environmental impact statement is 
not being prepared for the grade 
stabilization of Midlands Creek, 
Papillion Creek Watershed, Sarpy 
County Nebraska. The Environmental 
Assessment was developed in 
coordination with the Papio-Missouri 
River Natural Resources District for a 
federally assisted action authorized as a 
congressional earmark for a compacted 
earthen fill dam grade stabilization 
structure. Upon consideration of the 
affected environment, alternatives, 
environmental consequences, and 
comments and coordination with 
concerned public and agencies, the 
State Conservationist for NRCS, 
Nebraska found that based on the 
significance and context and intensity 
that the proposed action is not a major 
federal action significantly affecting the 
quality of the human environment. 
Thus, a Finding of No Significant 
Impact (FONSI) was made. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT: 
Stephen K. Chick, State Conservationist, 
U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural 
Resources Conservation Service, Federal 
Building, Room 152, 100 Centennial 
Mall North, Lincoln, Nebraska 68508– 
3866; telephone (402) 437–5300. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
sponsoring local organization (Papio- 
Missouri River Natural Resources 
District) concurs with this 
determination and agrees with carrying 
forward the proposed project. The 
objective of the sponsoring local 
organization is to install a project that 
would reduce flood damage to urban 
areas; state, county and city roads and 
bridges; and other properties. The 
proposed action is to utilize an earthen 
dam on Midlands Creek at the identified 
S–30 site to provide grade stabilization 
as identified by the allocation of a 
congressional earmark. 

Information regarding this finding 
may be obtained at the contact 
information listed above. No 
administrative action on 
implementation of the proposed funding 
action will be taken until 30 days after 
the date of this publication in the 
Federal Register. 

Stephen K. Chick, 
State Conservationist. 
[FR Doc. E6–3311 Filed 3–8–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–16–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

Action Affecting Export Privileges; 
Dolphin International, Ltd., In the 
Matter of: Dolphin International, Ltd., 
21 Commercial Complex, Gulboker 
Park Extension, New Delhi 110049, 
India; Respondent 

Order 
The Bureau of Industry and Security, 

U.S. Department of Commerce (‘‘BIS’’) 
has notified Dolphin International, Ltd. 
(hereinafter referred to as ‘‘Dolphin’’) of 
its intention to initiate an administrative 
proceeding against Dolphin pursuant to 
§ 766.3 of the Export Administration 
Regulations (currently codified at 15 
CFR parts 730–774 (2005)) 
(‘‘Regulations’’) 1 and Section 13(c) of 
the Export Administration Act of 1979, 
as amended (50 U.S.C. app. §§ 2401– 
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